Adriaan Viok

From: Patrick Broman S 9(2)(a)

Sent: Monday, 21 November 2022 3:36 PM
To: Adriaan Vlok

Cc: Tony Bodger

Subject: MoE planing - Rotokauri Rise

Kia ora Adriaan

Thank you very much for keeping the regional Network team at the Ministry of Education informed regarding
development plans at Rotokauri Rise, Hamilton. We certainly appreciate your early and good-faith engagement, as
this development will have implications for the local schooling network.

As we have indicated to you, the Ministry considers that a school will be required in the area to cater for local
population growth. This requirement has been outlined in the National Education Growth Plan (NEGP) and
investment is likely to be allocated as required. | understand our Acquisitions and Designations team is working with
you closely towards the purchase of a site within the growth cell area, but do understand there is critical
infrastructure that needs to be completed prior to large-scale development proceeding.

In the meantime, the Ministry continues to assess the possible future local schooling capacity required in the
catchment and our intended response and is factoring your proposed developments, including the proposed private
development agreement, into our planning.

Any questions, please do be in touch.

Ngaa mihi

Patrick Broman | Lead Adviser Network
Te Mahau | Te Tai Whenua

DDI +6478587304 | s 9(2)(a)
Hamilton Office

education.govt.nz

He mea tarai e matou te matauranga kia rangatira ai, kia mana taurite ai 6na huanga
We shape an education system that delivers equitable and excellent outcomes
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DISCLAIMER:

This email and any attachments may contain information that is confidential and subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any use,
dissemination, distribution or duplication of this email and attachments is prohibited. If you have received this email in error please notify the author immediately and
erase all copies of the email and attachments. The Ministry of Education accepts no responsibility for changes made to this message or attachments after transmission
from the Ministry.





